‘
Kapiti Coast

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Me Huri Whakamuri, Ka Titir

10 July 2018

R Leveson
Via FYI: fyi-request-8205-1d35f0b3@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear R Levenson
OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST
Thank you for your email of 3 July 2018 in which you made a request for information.

This response is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Local Government
Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

Please find my response to your questions (in bold) below:
The number of people employed in your public library service.
The Council employs a total of 50 employees across the three district libraries.

The number of people employed in your public library service being paid less
than $20.55 per hour.

One employee is paid less than $20.55 per hour.

_The number of people in your public library service employed for 40 hours per
week.

There are 20 employees employed to work 40 hours per week.

Yours sincerely

il Avd—

Dianne Andrew
Organisational Development Manager
Te Kaihautl mo te Hunga Mahi
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